
Building Inspections - Tilson Office permit application 

Good morning,
Attached please find our Building permit application for a small office (72 SF) being created in lieu of 
cubicles within an existing office space at 245 Commercial Street, Suite 203 for our client, Tilson 
Tech.
To support the permit application we are also attaching:
Tilson Office Floor Plan A1
Tilson Office Wall and Door Schedules A2
Tilson Office Work description A3
Tilson Office supporting photos A4

This is a very small project therefore no architect is involved.  All existing life and safety currently 
supporting Tilson’s office will remain.  No changes will be made to the existing sprinkler system, the 
existing lighting, the existing emergency and exit signs.  The existing structure is not being modified.

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact us.
Thank you,

Karen James
Estimator

EEO and Affirmative Action Contractor

20 Mechanic Street 
Gorham, ME  04038
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(207)615-9132 cell
(207)839-3737 fax 
www.GreatFallsinc.com
Great Falls Facebook Page
Great Falls Twitter Page   @Greatfalls_
Great Falls LinkedIn Page

From: "Karen James" <kjames@greatfallsinc.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 10/14/2013 10:45 AM
Subject: Tilson Office permit application
Attachments: Tilson Office supporting photos A4.pdf; Tilson Office Floor Plan A1.pdf; Tilson Office 

Wall and Door sch A2.pdf; Tilson Office Work description A3.pdf; Tilson Office 
Permit Application.pdf
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